REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: MAY 22, 2024

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: NATHAN HAMBURGER, CITY MANAGER

BY: DENICE THOMAS, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

ROBBY NESOVIC, PRINCIPAL PLANNER

SUBJECT: CONTINUATION OF A DE NOVO PUBLIC HEARING TO JULY 10, 2024,
TO CONSIDER AN APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S
DENIAL OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NUMBER CUP-2023-0026, A
REQUEST FOR A TYPE-47 ALCOHOL LICENSE TO ALLOW THE SALE
OF DISTILLED SPIRITS, WINE, AND BEER, AND TO REVISE THE
EXISTING RESTAURANT’S HOURS OF OPERATION

The applicant/appellant, Stephen A. Jamieson, on behalf of David Foldes, owner of
Cronies Sports Grill, is requesting the City Council continue the public hearing for the
appeal of the Planning Commission’s denial of Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. CUP-
2023-0026 to the July 10, 2024, City Council meeting.

On April 18, 2024, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 24-1290 denying
CUP-2023-0026, a request for a Type-47 alcoholic beverages license and to revise the
hours of operation of the existing Cronies Sports Grill.

Following the public notice of the May 22, 2024, appeal hearing, the applicant requested
the City Council continue the public hearing to July 10, 2024, because the applicant is
unable to be present at the hearing on May 22, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT

This appeal application will have no impact on the City’s Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget as
the applicant has paid all applicable fees, which covers staff's time processing the case
and public notification fees.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the applicant’s request, staff recommends the de novo public hearing for the

appeal of the Planning Commission’s denial of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-2023-
0026 be continued to the July 10, 2024, City Council meeting.

Attachment: Email from applicant requesting continuation



Re: Cronies Appeal - May 22nd

@ "‘j Reply ‘*?} Reply All — Forward @ Pree

o

Stephen Jamieson <sjamieson@ssilaw.com:> j L
To & Robby Nesovic Wed 5/1%/2024 441 PIv
|

g:ﬁ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, dick here to view it in a web browser.
This message is part of a tracked conversation, Click heare to find all related messages orto open the original flagged message.
Click here to download pictures, To help protect your privacy, Qutiook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message,

Cautics! This message was sent froen cutside your arganization. Sl sender [ Block sander

Hi Robby,
Mo worries at all.

Please allow this email to confirm 1 am legal counsel for the Appellant/Applicant on this matter, and we respectfully request the hearing be continued to
July 10, 2024,

Thank you,

Stephen Allen Jsmieson
SOLOMON, SALTSMAN & IAMIESDN






